Stevens v. BBG et. al, No. 18-cv-5391
ICE 2020-ICLI-00052; deportationresearchclinic.org

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 30 Jul 2018 11:36:04 +0000

To: (0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Menocal -- update - follow up on call 7/27/18

p)(6):(b)

TS

|(b)(6);(b)(7){C) ||Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
202-732|(b)(6);[desk) | 202-875|b)(6); [cell)

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email
has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE

ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C, § 552(b)(5).

From:(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 7:34 AM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Menocal -- update - follow up on call 7/27/18

I think |(b)(6);(b)(7changes all look fine.

p)(3)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-7327p6y T desk) | 202-875{(b)(6] (cell)

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email
has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office
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of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE
ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 7:24 AM

To:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) (USACO)
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
Subject: RE: Menocal -- update - follow up on call 7/27/18

| defer to(b)( |with regard to the detainee contact information and what information ICE may or may not
have. | believe he has spoken with our enforcement and removal unit. Otherwise it looks fine. Thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Date: Friday, Jul 27, 2018, 5:06 PM
To: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Menocal -- update - follow up on call 7/27/18

All,

Sorry I had to jump off the call early today. [l NG

(b)(5)

From:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 10:59 AM
To: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Menocal -- update - follow up on call 7/27/18

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Attached is the protective order in this case. It does mention privacy, and the Privacy Act specifically in
para. 4. But that is not a court order under 5 USC 552a(b)(11).

Given our discussions, | propose the following email to GEO counsel:

2018-ICLI-00052 2893




(b)(S)

b)(6):(b)(7 |if you think a call would be better, let me know.)

[l

RRIRGE |
Assistant United States Attorney
District of Colorado
1801 California Street, Suite 1600
Denver, CO 80202

(303) 454{(b)():(]

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 10:28 AM
To:()(6);(b)(7)(C) >
Cc:
Subject: RE: Menocal -- update

Hi all,

| have been out all this week due to illness and am just trying to get through emails today before | take

sick leave the rest of the afternoon. We can discuss this more next week,__

b)(3)

2018-ICLI-00052 2894




|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
Associate Legal Advisor
Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: (202) 732

Cell: (202) 573

***WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

This document may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for

INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:24 AM
To:((b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: Menocal -- update

(b)(6Y:(bnd [(£)(6):(R)(7)

| got a call from GEO counsel last Friday. They pitched it as an informal call. Here are the issues they
raised.

(b)(3)
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b)(3)

Thanks,

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Assistant United States Attorney

District of Colorado

1801 California Street, Suite 1600

Denver, CO 80202

(303) 454-W|
b)(8);(P)(7)(C) |
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